# Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes March 12, 2025 6:00 pm Conference Room

<u>Present:</u> Ronnie Boardman, Hillary Recker, Jen Aldrich, Terry Groth, Brittany Meyers, Ron Thole, Abbie Schuhmacher, and Tracy Curtis.

**Call to Order:** Ronnie Boardman called the meeting to order at 6:06pm.

<u>Previous Minutes:</u> Motion to approve previous minutes from February with the amendment of striking out the payment for boy's basketball uniforms due to payment by SMA by Hillary, 2nd by Terry. All in favor.

<u>Treasurers Report:</u> Hillary reviewed accounts. Due to recent expenses, Hillary proposed moving money from savings to the checking account. Motion to approve report by Ron, 2nd by Brittany. All in favor.

## **Presidents Report:**

- Ronnie asked to set a date for the golf outing to let the golf course know. The Booster Club golf outing will be held on Sunday, Aug 17, 2025. Discussion about doing a morning and afternoon outing due to an increased number of teams.
- Vinnie O requested the Booster Club pay for gas to take JH boys basketball players to the state tournament. Approved.

## **AD's Comments-**

- 1. Update on chair sponsorship: 20 chairs are currently sold/sponsored. This will continue to be advertised. A motion was made by Ron to purchase 6 chairs to bring the total to 26 and pay for shipping at 5 dollars per chair, not to exceed \$650. 2nd by Terry. All in favor.
- 2. Mr. Vagts has requested for the Booster Club to purchase a new TV for the fitness room. Members ask that he check with the Weight Room Fund held with the school accounts first.
- 3. Score Table Bench: Tracy would like to replace the padding and wrap on the score table bench. Checked with a person in Manchester and got a quote of between \$400 and \$500. Motion to approve the funds to refurbish the score table bench made by Terry. 2nd by Brittany.

#### **Old Business**

- Baseball Concession Stand Update: Inside construction is mostly finished. Now we need to finish some plumbing and order equipment and counters. Call Pepsi vendor to install drink coolers.
- Cement at Football Stand: Terry will get exact measurements in order to write a proposal and send it to two other contractors. Apply for a local grant to cover most of the cost.

- Summer Sports Opening and Concession Stand Reveal: Kickball tournament is being planned for April 27th from 4-6pm with the community invited.
- 4. Fall Sports Opening Event: postpone this discussion until after summer sports

#### **New Business**

- 1. Track prep: Dates for track meets are April 10, April 22, and May 2. Coach Gruman will look for concession stand workers. Hillary created a sign up for online sign ups.
- Concession stand price discussion: Booster Club members discussed price increases due to cost of food and comparison to surrounding schools. Discussed menu items for track and baseball/softball.
- 3. Clean and Organize Stands: Set for April 2nd at 4:30. Need to hang banners, clean old and new stands and stock stands. Motion to purchase a 17 cubic foot upright freezer for the baseball concession stand by Terry for \$549.99 plus possible shipping. 2nd by Brittany. All in favor. (No longer needed as a freezer was donated to the Booster Club by a Starmont family.)

Motion to adjourn by Terry at 7:52 pm. 2nd by Abbie.

Next meeting will be on May 14 @ 5:00 pm in the baseball concession stand.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jen Aldrich
Jen Aldrich
Secretary